

Leo Astudillo

Manchester – United Kingdom
07934269141 • contact@leoastudillo.com
Screenwriting – Directing
English - Spanish

Personal statement

I am a Manchester-based Chilean Screenwriter and Director, a Manchester School of Art graduate. I am currently developing my first feature film with London-based production company Andes Pictures. I have also worked in BBC/CBBC productions in AD roles. I am proactive, enthusiastic and professional. I am a strong leader and an effective communicator, able to convey complex ideas clearly and concisely.

I have worked as a Teaching Assistant, wrote and produced a 6-episode podcast on screenwriting and currently work as a script-doctor in Chile.

Since graduating, I have had a day job in Information Technology, but work in the creative industry as freelancer. I am now confident to perform this switch full-time.

I am particularly interested in directing in theatre and film.

Key Skills

- Screenwriting
- Directing
- Editing
- Sound Recording and Design

Professional History

“Cronicas Latinas” – Andes Pictures

(April 2022 – Present)

- Screenwriter & Director – Producer Gustavo Portugal

Freelance Script Doctor, Chile

(June 2019 – Present)

Creeped Out – Series 2

- 3rd AD – Director Gareth Tunley

So Awkward

- 3rd AD – Director Vito Rocco

“Punto de Giro Podcast” (Plot Twist Podcast)

- Host, Writer and Producer

Other Credits Available on IMDb

Leo Astudillo - <https://www.imdb.com/name/nm9182509/>

Education

Manchester Metropolitan University, Filmmaking BA

(September 2015 – June 2018)

Colegio Providencia, Antofagasta, Chile

(September 2000 – June 2006)

10 GCSEs, grade A-C equivalents.

Hobbies & Interests

Currently learning to play the bass. Also enjoy running, football and weightlifting.

References

References are available upon request.